

Attache' Greer

Milwaukee, WI 53216

adgreer1021@gmail.com

+1 414 488 5104

Patient Focus certified nursing assistant with 11years experience in providing patient care services to a diverse population of patients in a dedicated Healthcare organization. Handling confidential paperwork, administering medication, and providing quality patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Safety Assistant

Milwaukee Public Schools - Milwaukee, WI

August 2023 to April 2024

Assisting administrators with keeping students and staff safe at all times

Resident Assistant

VMP Manor Park - Milwaukee, WI

July 2022 to August 2023

- Assisting residents with any and all ADLs needed
- Prepped and gave out medications to residents using the six rights method
- Deliver food to residents to the rooms as needed

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Noble Senior Living - West Allis, WI

August 2021 to June 2022

- Assist residents with their daily ADLs
- Serve meals in dining area in restaurant style setting
- Pass medications at assigned day and times
- Lite cleaning to residents rooms and sanitize all areas

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

BrightStar Care - Milwaukee, WI

January 2021 to August 2021

Travel to multiple facilities/residents to assist residents/clients with their activities of daily living
Giving companionship
Engaging in activities with residents
Practicing safety covid hygiene with all residents

Certified Nursing Assistant

FIRST CALL STAFFING - Wauwatosa, WI

June 2020 to January 2021

- Assisting resident with their activities of daily living

- Engaging in one on one activities with residents due to the covid 19 pandemic
- Practicing and educating residents on proper handwashing

Certified Nursing Assistant

Staffing Partners - Milwaukee, WI
August 2019 to June 2020

- Travel to multiple nursing facilities assisting residents with their daily ADLs
- Engage in activities with residents indoors and outside of the community
- Encourage residents to get involved in group activities and gatherings

Cashier/Sales Associate

Target - Wauwatosa, WI
September 2019 to February 2020

- Greeted guest as they entered and exited the store
- Assisted guest with purchasing items
- Assisted guest with returns and exchanges
- Assisted guest with all questions and concerns

Certified Nursing Assistant

Top Techs Temporaries, Inc - Brookfield, WI
December 2017 to August 2019

- Travel to multiple facilities assisting residents with their personal cares and activities of daily living
- Providing emotional support and encouraging residents to participate in activities and outings

Caregiver

Milwaukee Center For Independence - Milwaukee, WI
November 2018 to April 2019

- Assisted clients with toileting and feeding
- Instructed multiple tracks with clients doing a variety of activities indoors and outside in the community

Certified Nursing Assistant

Wellspring - Milwaukee, WI
September 2016 to February 2019

- Assist residents with their activities of daily living in the brain injury unit
- Assist and encourage residents with therapy
- Encourage group activities and outings

Certified Nursing Assistant

New Perspective Senior Living - Milwaukee, WI
April 2015 to September 2016

- Assisted residents with their ADLs (Activities of daily living), grooming, bathing, feeding, range of motion, etc.
- Prepared meals for residents, light house cleaning, laundry, and passed medication as needed.
- Provided a safe and secure environment for the residents at all times.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Cameo Care Center - Milwaukee, WI
September 2013 to March 2015

- Assisting residents with their ADLs
- Encouraged residents to participate in group activities
- Assisting residents during therapy sessions.

Customer Service Representative

JCPenney Logistics - Milwaukee, WI

May 2012 to September 2013

- Taking inbound calls placing customers online orders
- Placing outbound calls to customers regarding their accounts and online orders
- Assisted with returns and exchanges
- Assisted customers with all questions and concerns

Education

High school diploma in General Studies

Washington High School - Milwaukee, WI

September 2005 to June 2007

Skills

- Customer Care
- Home Health
- Microsoft Words
- Excel
- Power Point
- Publisher
- Hoyer Lift
- Sit to Stand
- Cashiering
- Cash Handling
- Stocking
- Customer Service
- Communication
- Residential Cleaning
- Meal Preparation
- Caregiving
- Medication Administration
- Laundry
- EMR Systems
- Infection Control Training
- Tube Feeding
- Memory Care

- Vital Signs
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Home Care
- Hospital Experience
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospice Care
- Medical Imaging
- Nursing
- Data entry
- Inbound calls
- Outbound calls
- Microsoft Excel
- Basic math
- Data collection
- Microsoft Access
- Windows
- Epic
- Typing
- Developmental disabilities experience
- Nursing home experience
- Assisted living
- Nursing
- Computer skills
- Communication skills
- Vital signs
- Hospital experience
- Customer service
- Typing
- EMR systems
- Cash register
- Cash handling
- Restaurant experience
- Data collection
- Medical terminology
- Phlebotomy
- Microsoft Access
- Computer networking

- Cold calling
- Long term care
- Epic
- Caregiving
- Critical care experience
- Security (1 year)

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

November 2012 to November 2023

CBRF

October 2012 to Present

First Aid Certification

CPR Certification

October 2021 to Present

CNA

CNA

BLS Certification

Driver's License

State Tested Nursing Assistant

November 2012 to November 2024

Non-CDL Class C